
    

  
 

 
 

 

Our Reference 
 
 
 
 

 

North East & North Cumbria 
ICB FOI 445 
 
 
 

NECS - John Snow House 
Durham University Science Park 

   Durham 
   DH1 3YG 

 
Tel: (0191) 301 1300 

E-mail: Necsu.icbfoi@nhs.netl  
 

24 July 2023 
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Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Request for Information – NHS North East and 
North Cumbria Integrated Care Board (NENC ICB) 
  
Thank you for your request received by North of England Commissioning Support (NECS) 
on 05 July 2023 for information held by NHS North East and North Cumbria Integrated 
Care Board (NENC ICB) under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.   
 
NENC ICB covers the areas of County Durham, Gateshead, Newcastle, North Cumbria, 
North Tyneside, Northumberland, South Tyneside, Sunderland and Tees Valley (which 
covers the 5 councils that make it up – Darlington, Hartlepool, Middlesbrough, Redcar & 
Cleveland and Stockton-on-Tees). 
 
Please find the information you requested on behalf of the ICB as follows. 
 

Your Request 
 
Please send me the following information from your NHS Standard Contract for 
Termination of Pregnancy: 

1. What is the current contract end date? 

2. When did your organisation, or predecessor organisation(s), last tender (put out to 

procurement) its Termination of Pregnancy (abortion) services?   

3. If the contract for these services has been renewed without re-tendering, how many 

times has it been renewed and when was the last time?   

4. Are there any plans currently under development or in place to tender for this service? 

(Please supply minutes/notes of any relevant meetings or decision-making processes, 

policies etc.) 

mailto:Necsu.icbfoi@nhs.netl


5. How do you envisage Integrated Care Systems affecting how you commission 

termination of pregnancy services? 

6. How much do you currently pay for Termination of Pregnancy procedures?   

7. Who is the current provider/s for termination of pregnancy services? 

8. What is the current annual contract value? 

9. Who is the current commissioning manager (name and email address)? 

 
Our Response 
 

1) 31st March 2024 for all TOPS contracts. TOPS provision is included in the 

main Foundation Trust contracts renewed annually as part of the overall contract. 

2) 2016 for Newcastle, Gateshead, North Tyneside, Sunderland, South 

Tyneside, and County Durham 

2022 for Tees Valley 

North Cumbria is an associate to the North West provider contracts per Q7 below. 

North Cumbria including its predecessor organisation has not gone out to 

procurement directly for TOP. 

3) Renewed without re-tendering twice, most recently 1st April 2023 for all 

areas. 

4) No decision has been agreed to date to go out to tender. However, the ICB 

has conducted market engagement during June 2023. NECS466 Termination of 

Pregnancy Service (TOPS) for and on behalf of NHS North East and North 

Cumbria Integrated Care Board - Contracts Finder 

5) This question does not fall within the scope of the FOIA because it is a 

request for opinion. 

6)  Please see below.  
 
16C = Tees Valley, 84H = County Durham, 13T = Newcastle and Gateshead, 00L = 
Northumberland, 00N = South Tyneside, 00P = Sunderland. 
 
Tariff information for North Cumbria is not held by NECS. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
7) BPAS for Newcastle, Gateshead, North Tyneside, Sunderland, South 

Tyneside, Tees Valley and County Durham. 

North Cumbria are associates to the Lancashire and South Cumbria AQP 

contracts with BPAS, MSI Reproductive Choices and NUPAS. 

North Tees and Hartlepool Foundation Trust 

County Durham and Darlington Foundation Trust 

Newcastle upon Tyne Hospitals Foundation Trust 

Gateshead Healthcare Foundation Trust 

South Tyneside and Sunderland Foundation Trust 

Northumbria Healthcare Foundation Trust 

North Cumbria Integrated Care Foundation Trust 

South Tees Hospitals Foundation Trust 

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/01a95f44-02d8-49ad-a93e-3bcd78f00c8c
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/01a95f44-02d8-49ad-a93e-3bcd78f00c8c
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/01a95f44-02d8-49ad-a93e-3bcd78f00c8c


8) Total indicative contract values of £3.07m for 23/24 for non-FT contracts. No 

guaranteed volumes of activity. 

All activity undertaken by FTs is included in their annual block contract values and 

cannot be separated out. 

9) Please see contact details for each place ICB area here - 

https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk/about-us/contact-us/ 

In line with the Information Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 your request will form part of our disclosure 
log.  Therefore, a version of our response which will protect your anonymity will be posted 
on the NHS ICB website https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk/. 
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss the information supplied, please do not hesitate 
to contact me on the above telephone number or at the above address. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish 
to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Senior 
Governance Manager using the contact details at the top of this letter quoting the 
appropriate reference number.  
 
If you are not content with the outcome your complaint, you may apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner 
cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided 
by the North of England Commissioning Support Unit. 
 
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
www.ico.gov.uk  
 
Any information we provide following your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
will not confer an automatic right for you to re-use that information, for example to publish 
it. If you wish to re-use the information that we provide and you do not specify this in your 
initial application for information then you must make a further request for its re-use as 
per the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2015 www.legislation.gov.uk . 
This will not affect your initial information request. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Pamela Coxon 

 
Pamela Coxon 
Information Governance Officer 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnortheastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fcontact-us%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmichelle.underwood5%40nhs.net%7C17c1f301a7b647f7f19508db86c3e72f%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638251948188001323%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zUzmY2WnLPFp96IY0K6qbtwjyL0MnogC0ZY8itWTIMU%3D&reserved=0
https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk/
http://www.ico.gov.uk/
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/

